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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 4:22 PM

To: ‘Omid Ghaffari-Tabrizi'

Subject: RE: Document Number L10000105707 - EIN Number

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. ‘Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

l.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Inferim Secratary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfagtion Suryey

From: Omid Ghaffari-Tabrizi [mailto:omid@gtliclaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 4:02 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number L10000105707 - EIN Number

To Whom [t May Concern,

Best regards,

Omid Ghaffari-Tabrizi, Esq.
GHAFFARI-TABRIZI, LLC // GT-LLC LAW
902 Clint Moore Road

Suite 126

Boca Raton, Florida 33487

P 561/245-4655

F: 888/600-1413

www.otllclaw.com

omid@gtllclaw.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail transmission and any attachments are solely for the use of the
inténded recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information belonging to the
sender which is protected by attorney-client privilege and the work product doctrine. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, use, distribution,
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